

RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

From: "Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Coslik, Isabella (Cornyn)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 03 Mar 2025 14:17:45 -0500

Hi Brittany,

My sincerest apologies for the delay here, we've been trying to move some items around to make this work tomorrow but have been unsuccessful. There are two other committee conflicts during the hearing on Wednesday so if my boss doesn't make it and feels like we need to follow up for a meeting we will be in touch. Apologies again for the delay here!

Best,

Elizabeth Burgess
Executive Assistant | Scheduler
U.S. Senator John Cornyn
(b)(6)
www.cornyn.senate.gov

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:41 PM
To: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hey Elizabeth,

Checking in on this. If not, Mr. Bishop looks forward to seeing him at the hearing.

Best,

Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 2:09 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Cc: Coslik, Isabella (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Checking!

Elizabeth Burgess
Executive Assistant | Scheduler
U.S. Senator John Cornyn
(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 2:03 PM
To: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

No worries! The hearing is on Wednesday, March 5th at 10am. Does the Senator have any availability at 11:45am on Tuesday the 4th?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 6:34 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Coslik, Isabella (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Brittany,

I am so sorry for missing this yesterday. Senator Cornyn's day was packed today. Any chance we can look to next week? Can you remind me when the nomination hearing is?

Thank you,

Elizabeth Burgess
Executive Assistant | Scheduler
U.S. Senator John Cornyn
(b)(6)
www.cornyn.senate.gov

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:34 AM
To: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Elizabeth,

Wanted to follow up on this request. Is the Senator available tomorrow afternoon by chance?
Thanks for your help on this.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:13 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Duncan,

Thank you for requesting a meeting with Senator Cornyn. We will get back to you shortly.

Best,

Elizabeth Burgess
Executive Assistant | Scheduler
U.S. Senator John Cornyn
(b)(6)
www.cornyn.senate.gov

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:01 PM
To: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Elizabeth –

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Cornyn prior to his Budget Committee nomination hearing. Are there any times that work for the senator next week?

I've copied Brittany Young, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs